Sterling Public Schools

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)
Network Server Replacement, Install & Support
Posting Date: May 1, 2013
Due Date:  May 15, 2013
2:00 PM

Request for Proposal

Sterling Public Schools

 Proposal

SECTION I. INSTRUCTIONS

A. General Proposal Procedures

1. A paper original of the proposal is due no later than May 15th, 2013 at 2:00pm, at which point the proposals will be opened.

2. To:

Sterling Public Schools

251 Sterling Road, Sterling, CT  06377

Attn: Mary Anne Keleghan, Business Manager
3. The paper proposal shall be placed in a sealed envelope and clearly marked:
Network Server Replacement, Installation, & Support
4. The electronic RFP can be received by emailing to makeleghan@sterlingschool.org. 
5. Any proposals received after the submission date will be considered void and unacceptable. Sterling Public Schools is not responsible for lateness of mail, carrier, etc. Changes and modifications to the proposal after the submission are not permitted but the District reserves the right to request alternate pricing based on need or interest.

6. The RFP response must remain valid through July 31st, 2013 to allow for approval by the Town of Sterling Finance Committee as well as a referendum by the Town of Sterling voters.   
7. This RFP document will become an addendum to the contract that is signed with the awarded bidder. The bidder will assume responsibility for complying with the language of this RFP in regards to the wishes of the District.

B. Specifications

The Sterling Public Schools is planning to replace our network server equipment in the Sterling Community School building. Following are the specifications: 
· Manufacturer:  Dell

· Model:  PowerEdge R720

· Number needed:  2 (two)
· Specifications (for each server):

· Chassis Configuration:   3.5” chassis with up to 8 hard drives

· Processor: Intel Xeon E5-2640 2.50GHz, 15M cache, 7.2GT/s QPI, Turbo, 6C, 95W Max Mem 1333MHz

· Additional Processor: Intel Xeon E5-2640 2.50GHz, 15M cache, 7.2GT/s QPI, Turbo, 6C, 95W

· Memory Configuration: Performance Optimized

· Memory DIMM type/spd: 1600 MHz RDIMMS

· Memory capacity:(8) 8GB RDIMM, 1600 MT/s, standard volt, dual rank, x4 data width

· RAID configuration: RAID 5 for H710P/H710/H310 (2-16 HDDs)

· RAID controller: PERC H710 Integrated RAID controller, 512MB NV cache

· Hard Drives: (8) 800GB solid state drive SATA value MLC 3Gbps 2.5in Hot-plug drive, 3.5in HYB CARR OR similar;alternatives will be considered, including (8) 600GB 15k SAS hard drives in RAID 5 configuration

· Embedded Sys Mgmt:  iDRAC7 Express

· Network adapter:  Broadcom 5720 QP 1Gb network daughter card, OR better

· PCIe Riser: Risers with up to 6, x8 PCIe slots +1, x16 PCIe slot

· Power supply: Dual, hot-plug, redundant power supply (1+1), 750W

· Power cords:  (2) NEMA 5-15P to C13 wall plug, 125 volt, 15amp, 10’ power cords

· Pwr mgmt BIOS settings: Performance BIOS settings

· Rack rails: ReadyRails sliding rails with cable management arm

· Internal optical drive: DVD+/-RW, SATA, Internal

· System documentation: Electronic systems documentation and OpenManage DVD kit for R720

· Support Services (for each server): 3 year ProSupport and Next Business Day On-site service

· Professional Services: Both servers will require Microsoft Hyper-V installed and configured to run 3 virtual servers each. Each virtual server will need to be installed and configured using Windows 2012 server edition.

· All work to be completed during normal business hours.
· The winning bidder must coordinate the delivery of the new equipment with the District IT Director.
· The bidder is responsible for delivery to Sterling Community School.
C. Evaluation Criteria/Proposal Selection

1. All proposals issued shall be subject to evaluation by the Sterling Public Schools

representatives. Evaluation criteria will include, in part:
2. Vendor reliability and qualifications. Proposing bidders will be evaluated through

references on their reliability and qualifications to properly maintain the proposed

equipment. All bidders must have an adequate number of trained technicians

available to service the equipment purposed within the area. It also needs to be identified if parts and supplies are OEM or 3rd party.

3. Sterling Public Schools reserves the right to waive any irregularities in the proposal and to accept or reject any or all proposals, or portions thereof, or to accept other than low bid, if it deems such action to be in its best interests. Sterling Public Schools reserves the right to conduct discussions, request additional information and accept revisions of proposals from any or all bidders. Sterling Public Schools reserves the right to negotiate with the bidder whose proposal is deemed strongest by the Selection Committee. Sterling Public Schools reserves the right to make such investigations as deemed prudent to determine bidder's qualifications and eligibility, including but not limited to, requests for financial statements and company profiles.

SECTION II. SUBMITTAL

A. Information/Questions

Prospective bidders may request clarification of information contained in this RFP. All such requests must be received by the close of business (3:00 p.m.) on May 10th, 2013. 
A response to all written requests will be provided within one (1) business day after the receipt of such request. All inquiries must be submitted to:

Attn: AJ O’Connell, IT Director
Office phone: (860) 564-2728, Ext. 3204
Email: ajoconnell@sterlingschool.org
B. Incurring Costs

Any recipient of the RFP is responsible for any and all costs incurred by it or others acting on its behalf in preparing or submitting a proposal, or otherwise responding to the RFP, or any negotiations incidental to its proposal or the RFP.

SECTION III. INSURANCE

Contractor shall purchase and maintain for the life of the contract insurance with limits of liability as required by law or as set forth below, whichever is greater.

· Worker’s Compensation and Employer's liability at a minimum of $500,000 or at


statutory limits if greater.

· Commercial General Liability made on an Occurrence Form basis which includes at minimum the following types of coverage:

· Contractual liability, advertising and personal injury, products and completed


operations, and an installation floater, showing limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence, 
and a general aggregate limit of $2,000,000.

· Sterling Public Schools shall be identified as an additional insured under the


coverage. Certificates of insurance shall be on standard format acceptable to the


District and shall be filed with the District before commencing the contract. These


certificates shall contain a provision that coverage provided under the policies will


not be canceled until at least thirty (30) days prior written notice has been given 
to 
the District. The Contractor shall require its subcontractors to maintain equivalent 
coverage. FERPA COMPLIANCE: The Contractor and its employees and agents 
agree to comply with the requirements of the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act 
(FERPA), 20 USC 1232g with respect to the confidentiality of student records and 
personally identifiable student information, including but not limited to the requirement 
not to disclose any student record or personally identifiable student information to any 
other party without the prior written consent of the student’s parent or legal guardian or 
from an eligible student who has reached majority age.

SECTION IV. OTHER RELATED MATTERS

The Sterling Public Schools is committed to prohibiting discrimination in employment on the basis of race, color, sex, age, religion, national origin, citizenship, height, weight, marital status, or handicap. These factors will not be improperly considered by the District in recruitment, examination, appointment, training, promotion, retention, salary determination, discipline, or any other conditions of employment.

The Bidder(s) and its subcontractors, as required by law, shall not discriminate against the employee or applicant for employment with the respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions or privileges of employment, or a matter directly relates to employment, because of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, disability that is unrelated to the individual's ability to perform the duties of a particular job or position, height, weight, or marital status. Breach of this covenant may be regarded as a material breach of the Contract.

ATTACHMENT A

Cost Sheet

The bidder as part of their response, must submit a completed copy of this sheet titled “Attachment A Cost Sheet”.

All pricing is to be provided using this form. 

Bidder shall list any exception to the equipment specifications on a separate sheet and

include their exception list with their proposal.

Any bidder that proposes an alternate proposal must also first submit a primary proposal that meets or exceeds the requirements specified.

You may bid equivalent systems
 Equipment Specifications:  
	
	Unit Price
	Extended

	2 – Dell Power Edge R720 Servers as described in specifications
	
	

	2 – Microsoft Windows 2012 Server Edition licenses
	
	

	2 – Microsoft Hyper V software licenses
	
	

	
	
	

	PRODUCT TOTAL
	
	


Please give Product Name and Product Order Codes
	3 Years Direct Support For Above:
	Unit Price
	Extended

	3 Years Pro Support & Next Day Business on-site service
	
	

	3 Years Software Support for above listed equipment
	
	

	SUPPORT TOTAL
	
	


ATTACHMENT B

Bidder References

Bidders Name: ______________________________________
Print clearly or type

Reference:

Company Name: _____________________________________ 
Contact Name:  ______________________________________
Contact Phone Number: _______________________________ 
Contact Address: ____________________________________
Reference:

Company Name: _____________________________________ 
Contact Name:  ______________________________________
Contact Phone Number: _______________________________ 
Contact Address: ____________________________________
Reference:

Company Name: _____________________________________ 
Contact Name:  ______________________________________
Contact Phone Number: _______________________________ 
Contact Address: ____________________________________
ATTACHMENT C

Service Information
Bidders are required to complete and return this section. Please respond to the following inquiries:

1. How long has your company been selling & servicing the model(s) being proposed? 
How long has your branch office and service department been in business?

2. Technician acknowledgment of an operator service request is required within one hour of

the request for service. Four (4) hour on-site response time is required after operator

request for service. If bidder is called for service in the morning, service must be performed

by that same afternoon. If call is made in the afternoon, service must be performed by the

morning of the next workday. All work is to be accomplished during normal working

days/hours.

a. Does your company provide callback acknowledgement of service requests?

b. What is your current average on-site response time?

3. Do you keep parts and supplies for the model you're proposing at your local office? If not,

where are supplies held? Are the parts OEM? Please provide the address of your closest

servicing office?

4. What additional value added services do you provide?

ATTACHMENT D 
Authorized signature

I have read and fully understand the above Request for Proposal (RFP).

I am a person, in this firm, having the authority to bind the firm in a contract.

Authorized Signature:  __________________________________________

Printed Name and Title:  _________________________________________

Company Name:  _______________________________________________
Street Address:  ________________________________________________
City, State, Zip:  ________________________________________________

Contact Person:  _______________________________________________

(Please Print Clearly)

Telephone Number:  ____________________________________________

Fax Number:  __________________________________________________

Email:  ________________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT E 
Checklist

Bidders need to be certain that their proposal has met the specific inquiries of this RFP. They include, but are not limited to:

1. Have you clearly identified the training (if necessary) that comes with your proposal?

2. Have you clearly identified all costs associated with your proposal?

3. Have you provided references?

4. Have you filled out Attachment A Cost Sheet?

